

The Fanwood Post Office, c. 1897. This building, the original site of the Fanwood Post Office, was erected in 1897. It served the community as both the post office and library until 1928. During World War II it served as the local Red Cross center. Today, the building still stands on its original site at the corner of Martine and North Avenues.



A c. 1940 photograph of the second Fanwood Library, located on South Avenue in Fanwood.